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ND ref. FOI/17/309 

Freedom of Information 

 
Thank you for your 27/10/17 request for the following information: 
 
Under the freedom of information act please could I request the following information 
  
Do you use Digital dictation within your organization? 
Answer: Yes. 

 
 If yes please could you answer the following questions? 
 1.       The name of the Digital dictation solution you use? 

Answer: Epro/Winscribe. 
 
2.       The name of the supplier of this system? 

Answer: Bluewire Technologies Ltd & Winscribe UK. 
 
3.       The procurement method that was used to obtain this system i.e. what framework? 

Answer: Tender. 
 
4.       The current contract status and procurement intentions are you in procurement or have 

you already procured? 
Answer: Expires July 2018 and we will be going back out to tender. 

 
5.       Your current contract start date? 

Answer: July 2012. 
 
6.       Your current end data? 

Answer: July 2018. 
 
7.       Are you looking to renew this system? 

Answer: Yes. 
 
8.       The total contract Value? 

Answer: £24,866.12 (which includes support and licensing costs per annum). 
 
9.       Do you have mobile access to this system yes or no 

Answer: No. 
 
  
 
 
 
Do you use Voice recognition within your organization? 

 Answer: Yes. 
 
If yes please could you answer the following questions? 
 1.       The name of the Voice recognition solution you use? 

Answer: Dragon Naturally Speaking & Dragon Medical Practice Editions. 
 
2.       The name of the supplier of this system? 

Answer: Nuance Communications. 
 
3.       The procurement method that was used to obtain this system i.e. what framework? 

Answer: Department of Work and Pensions (Access to work recommendations). 
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4.       The current contract status and procurement intentions are you in procurement or have 
you already procured? 

Answer: Already procured. 
 
5.       Your current contract start date? 

Answer: Not applicable (perpetual licenses). 
 
6.       Your current end data? 

Answer: Not applicable (perpetual licenses). 
 
7.       Are you looking to renew this system? 

Answer: No. 
 
8.       The total contract Value? 

Answer: Not applicable (no contract in place, each license purchased individually). 
 
9.       Do you have mobile access to this system yes or no 

Answer: No. 
 
Thank you for your assistance 

 

 
 


